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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 14 August 2024 00:27
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Vipul Parikh
Subject: RE: Travel Food Services Invoice | 50%
Attachments: Invoice CI2421000087_31072024_TFSPL.pdf

Hi Sawlaram, 
 
Please check if vendor has been created for the said party. If yes get the bill uploaded in SAFAL on behalf of BF team. We will ask someone to get access of SAFAL to upload bills hereafter.  
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 21:30 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Invoices <tfsinvoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Travel Food Services Invoice | 50% 
 
What is required to settle the incoice 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Credenca Accounts Team <accounts@credenca.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 6:16:11 PM 
To: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sushil Shinde <sushil.shinde@credenca.com>; Sagar Dhumal <SAGAR.DHUMAL@PRIMUSTECHSYS.COM>; Ashutosh Kalani <ashutosh.kalani@credenca.com>; Manjira Bandyopadhyay <manjira.b@credenca.com>; Sales Support 
<sales@credenca.com>; Rahul Sawant <rahul.sawant@credenca.com>; Sunanda Chawale <Sunanda.Chawale@primustechsys.com> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Services Invoice | 50%  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Yash Sir, 
 
As per payment terms and conditions the attached Invoice is already overdue, request you to please maker the payment as soon as possible. 
 
Best Regards, 
Dipak A. More 
Account Executive 

From: Credenca Accounts Team 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sushil Shinde <sushil.shinde@credenca.com>; Sagar Dhumal <SAGAR.DHUMAL@PRIMUSTECHSYS.COM>; Ashutosh Kalani <ashutosh.kalani@credenca.com>; Manjira Bandyopadhyay <manjira.b@credenca.com>; Sales Support 
<sales@credenca.com>; Rahul Sawant <rahul.sawant@credenca.com>; Sunanda Chawale <Sunanda.Chawale@primustechsys.com> 
Subject: Travel Food Services Invoice | 50%  
  
Dear Yash Sir, 
 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from accounts@credenca.com. Learn why this is important  
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PFA herewith digitally signed Invoice copy for 50% advance for sales dashboard Implementation. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Dipak A. More 
Account Executive 
Credenca Data Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 
3rd Floor, PRIMUS HQ Building, Pan Card Club Road, Baner, Pune, India 411045 
Contact: +91 9657595856  |  accounts@credenca.com 
Website: www.credenca.com 

 


